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Three-Question Matrix and Reference Checks

RFP R2113514P1

2018 Port Everglades Master/Vision Plan Update

Ranking
(Not Alphabetical)

Firm Name

Bermello Ajamil & Partners,
Inc.

AECOM Technical Services,
Inc.

Questions

1. Have the vendors
taken any exceptions
to the County's
Standard Terms and
Conditions?

NO EXCEPTIONS

NO EXCEPTIONS

2. Do the vendors
have comparable
government
experience?

San Franscisco Department of
Public Works

Tampa Port Authority, Tampa
Florida

Jacksonville Port
Authority,Jacksonville, Florida
(Jaxport)

Singapore Tourism Board - Marina
Bay Crusise Master Plan
Canaveral Port Authority, Port
Canaveral, Florida - Port Canaveral
Cruise Facility Master Plan

Manatee Port Authority, Port
Manatee, Florida

Port of Algoma Inc, SSM, Ontario,
Canada

Port of Hueneme, Oxnard Harbor
District, CA

Diamond State Corporation, Port of
Wilmington, DE

3. Have the vendors’
references been
checked?

YES
(Attached)

YES
(Attached)
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Broward Sounty Board of ‘ Bid R2113514P1
County Commissloners

N

Vendor Refarence Verification Form

Reference for: Bermello Ajamil & Partners, Inc.
Organization/Firm Name providing reference: San Francisco Department of Public Works

‘W'Contact & Peter Dailey — Title: Hgriti { Y, “t.ku Reference dale: - “‘"ffgf >
 Contact | Email Reter, Dol wis@ S Povt: com Contact Phone; YIS 3% oS-
Name of Referenced Project. Port of SanFrancisco Cruise Ship T ermlna! 27 &NEWharfPlaza ~ @ 7
“*Contract No. T Date Services Provided: B ;fmroject “Amount.
N :7.0!3/(? to - ‘ ;g/ oo, 000000

A consultant/Subcontractor
Woulld you use this vendor agaln? l@s ‘E}ln If No, please specify in Additional Comments {(below).

Descrlption of services provided by Vendor:
Crose Termnl Aesige

'Vendors role in Pruject

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellant Not
.referenced Vendor; . L improvement e ... Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Serwce EEAERE T e
a. 'Responsive

b. Accuracy
¢. Deliverak

|

a. Staff g_:__(perzfse
b. Professionalism
6. Turnover

3. Timeliness of;
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4, Proje?t completed within budgst

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subecontractor{s)/Subconsultant(s)
¢. Regulatory Agency(ies)

000 O 00 000 000
|

Additional Commants: {provide on addiional sheet if neaded)

“'THIS SECTFON FOR COUNTY USE OWLY*** i
Verified via: ___EMAIL VERBAL  Verified by Dl\fis!un ?[: V Datsy I ‘
Allinfonnation provided fo amwmn‘..‘nunzy in aubjert o vaificalion, Vendor i thal mada In support of this ressonse moy b usad by the

sfzmz?mmkw rajaction mdnlan af ihe awlfd ot termingtion of the coniract ant rnuy also seevd as tha bauiu for debormant of Vandor pursuant to Geclion 21 119 of the B

6/12/2017 BidSync p. 302
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Brnward Coumy Board of Bid R2113514P1

o

Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Soilicitation Ne. and Title: R2113514P1 - 2018 Port Everglades Master/Vision Plan Update

Reference for: Bermello Ajamil & F’artnersfnc
Organization/Firm Name providing reference; Tampa Port Authqrit’y’ T

oA famfarwis 19 (] Dponceq " N 3 2007
Contact Email; ﬂ{aﬂ(”}\&rtﬁ\,@‘;ﬁ_ " 4‘ COW Contact Phone: (‘jﬂma 1527

Name of Referenced Project: Port Tampa Chaninel |de aster p!an

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Projest Amount:

L, Tols, " 7o [ver St

rime Vendor ubconsultant/Subcontractor

Would you use this vendar again? ':eis Dlo It No, pleasé specify in Addifional Comments {below).
Description of services provided by Vendor:

Vendor's role in Project: 5

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satlgfactory ©  Excellent Not:

referenced Vendot: ~ Improvement o Applicable

1. ‘Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
g. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
¢ Turmover

3. ‘Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4, Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. YourFirm _
b. ‘Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(les)

N Oy O | I o i

(T3] CICT] O CTd|

Additional Comments: ('pr'o:via's--oﬁ additidnal sheetfFngeded)

*THIS SPCHON FOR COUNTY USE ONLY*
= _Diisioni: P E\'/ Date:

Al inforation. provided to Browsrd Cauriy iv:subjact fo: vidicatian, Vandor acknowladges st inaccurate, unlritfiful, o icorst! slaleifisnts, wade Tn Suppoitof NS resjidnga may'be Used b Ihe:
5,-2mly :f ﬁ-}gg@w reigtion, rasplssion of e aiiard, of fefmination of the doniragt and may alse-sarve esilha basie far. debanmant of Vendor purguant fo:Section 21,118 of fie: Broward Cnurﬁy 43
ermnant )

Nrgiified vla: ___ EMAIL JERBAL  Verified by:
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Broward County Board of R2113514P1
County GCommissioners

BRAVARD APPENDIX: EVALUATION CRITERIA - SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
| EVALUATION CRITERIA 3: PAST PERFORMANCE

Broward County Board of Bid R2113514P1
County Commissioners

COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2113514P1 - 2018 Port Everglades Master/Vision Plan Update

Reference for: Bermello Ajamil & Partners, Inc.
Organization/Firm Name providing reference: Jaxport

| F +u1... Sr. Director Planning and .
Contact Name: pavid Kaufman Title: bl DAUR RSkl Reference date:
Contact Email: David. Kaufman@Jaxport.com Contact Phone:(904) 357-3044
Name of Referenced Project: Port of Jacksonville Master Plan
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
to

Vendor's role in Project: _Frime Vendor @bconsultenﬂsubcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? Mes Do If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below)}.
Description of services provided by Vendor:

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: lmprovement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
¢. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
¢. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

000 O 0Od god gdd
[T 000 (IO LT
TR RK K L

KT L] R

Additional Comments: (prefide on additional sheet if needed)

*+THIS SECHTIGIN FOR COUNTY USE GMLY**: \/ / /
VERBAL Verified by: | Division: [ E Date: q_ -.5, I i

All information provided to Broward County is subject to verification, Vendor acknowledges that inaccurate, untruthful, o incarrect statements made in support of this rasponse may be used by the
1t i for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the coniract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursuant to Ssclion 21.11% of the Braward Coul
S A ; W a3

\

Verified via:

6/12/2017 BidSync p. 167
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Broward County Board of R2113514P1
County Commissioners

BROVARD APPENDIX: EVALUATION CRITERIA - SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

3B EVALUATION CRITERIA 3: PAST PERFORMANCE

Broward County Board of Bid R2113514P4
County Commigsiongrs

BRICGWARD o
COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form

F L ORI DA

Broward County Sclicitation No. and Title: R2113514P1 - 2018 Port Everglades Master/Vision Plan Update

Referance for: Bermello Ajamil & Partners, Inc.
Organization/Firm Name providing reference: Singapore Tourism Board

Contact Name: Michael Rodriguez Title: AziCtan-| DieecppReference date:  i§ MY 2o

Contact Email: michae\ - codriguez E3HD-qov 55 Contact Phone: {5 65313540
Name of Referenced Project:  Marina Bay Cruise Master Plan for Singapore

Contract No, . Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
s JusosRFEE Ziocr 201S to 28 FeR 2 iF 400,000

Vendor's role In Project: —|\/|=rime Vendor | Fubccnsultantfsubcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? es Do If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor: .
%Sﬁrﬂgagwﬁ, Market Aselinprank L Cruise. owr 20 {Ear

Ftuve Berda Master Platnivy A Singorpore
Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service —
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendot's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
€. Turnover

[

3. Timeliness of.
a. Project
b. Deliverables

O] CEL L

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b, Subcontractor(s¥Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

NO00 0O OO0 goOo odd
LK) [MARK ERK] KRK]

(] I L

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)}

BER rave been Avewendosly Supprive & sporsiie Tvoddhout #R comsyiancy gerod.-

.

Treyorg baen Sbable. X AIOPFN@THIg sECTION FOR COUNTY UsE oMLY T CVges el duid( s
Verifiad via: EMAIL ___ VERBAL Verified hy:t /]A —Lafidsion: P E\/ Date: Ca D? H_

Ali Infatmallzn srovidad lo Broward Caunly ls sulslact to v Vangor ach ladges that te, untruthiul, or incarract stataments made in suppart of ks responss may Be used by the
5!2?#!&? -Fc?ﬂfqr rejaction, rescission af the Bward, or tenmination of the contract snd may glga serve as the basls for debament of Vandar pursuanl Lo Seclien 21118 of the Broward Cuuw 43
prterd .

6/12/2017 BidSync p. 168
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Broward County Board of R2113514P1

County Commissioners

BRUARD APPENDIX: EVALUATION CRITERIA - SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

3B EVALUATION CRITERIA 3: PAST PERFORMANCE

Broward County Board of Bid R2113514P1
County Commissiohers

BRIGW,

FLOR[ A

COUNTY Vendor Reference Veriflcation Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title: R2113514P1 - 2018 Port Everglades Master/Vision Plan Update

Reference for: Bermello Ajamil & Partners, Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: Canaveral Port Authority

Contact Namme: augrs  pooBza U6t bep gy pie RPN fp)id

Contact Email:

TDUBEH O BRoET e AMUERAL. Coond Contact Phone: 5 3l ~Ple &S

Name of Referenced Project: Port Canaveral Cruise Facility Master plan

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

Vi " PRESEAT

Vendor's role in Project: | «Prime Vendor |__Bubconsultant/Subcontractor

Would you use this vendor again? Eﬁ D'o If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

UPMIES 78 AOIA CRUSE MASTER 729N

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
"_referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable

1. Vendor's Quality of Service — E

a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

m_ lﬂljfl_(;l 0] K IcR

oo o oo god odd

LT T T

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if needed)

**THIS SECTJON FLGR COUNTY USE ONLY**™
Verified via: EMAIL VERBAL Verified by Bivisior— P

Q

Date:

u
N
:
= 7

All Informalian provided to Broward Ccunty Is subject ta Vendor that inzocurale, untrulhful, or incorrect slalemants made in support of this response may be used by the
for rejeclion, rescission of the award, or lerminatien of the contract and may alsc Barva as Ihe basis for debarment of Yandor pursuznt lo Section 21,119 of lha Broward Cou
SRR ! ’ B4

61212017 BidSync

O/FI~

p. 169
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Broward County Beard of R2113514P1
County Commissioners

BRARD APPENDIX: EVALUATION CRITERIA - SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION
3B EVALUATION CRITERIA 3: PAST PERFORMANCE

Broward County Board of Bid R2113514P1
County Commigsioners

Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Soficitation No. and Title: R2113514P1 - 2018 Port Everglades Master/Vision Plan Update

Reference for: Bermello Ajamil & Partners, Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: Canaveral Part Authority

Contact Name: TAMES DUBERA Title: DEP SYEC. DIk Reference date: S-19-]7

Contact Email: TDUBEHED ST CANAUETAL. - C. Contact Phone: 31-lole- GLs”
Name of Referenced Project: Port Canaveral Master plan

Contract No, Date Services Provided; Project Amount;
~/20lle 1o PRESENT g oeok
Vendor's role in Project: Bﬁime Vendor DubconsuItantlSubcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? Eﬁs DO If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor: . NALETE MASTER L A )ljé; AND STRATE G re.
LAND USE PLArS FOR FORT GANMERAL BUSINES CIMES. ,%f—%e:’ CAZ) RECREAT Tor)

; o AL ESTHTE
Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory  Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service —
a. Responsive pe
b. Accuracy L
Es

c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
h. Professionalism
¢ Turnover

NN

@F[]ENIII|II|IFI

L]

L~

L
e
s

[
do on adgilional sheet if needed)

.--TNWH / l
N :?-
VERBAL Verified by: Division: ‘P E\/ Date: q— | O (

All information provided to Broward Counly s subject to verificalion, Yandor acknowledges Lhat inacqurale, untrulhful, or Incorrect stalemenls made in support of lhis rasponse may he used by tha
11 for rojactian, rescfssion of Lhe award, or terination of the contract anc may also serve as the basis for dabarmanl of VYendor pursuant to Saction 21,118 of the Browerd Courﬁy
51234 °F A Y43

3. Timeliness of;
a. Project
b, Deliverables

NERNEEEEE

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultani(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

ood O oo oo ood

LITT] O

Additional Comments: {p)

Verified via:

6/1212017 BidSync p. 170
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Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
R2113514P1 - 2018 Port Everglades Master/Vision Plan Update

Reference for: AECOM Technical Services, Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference:
Manatee County Port Authority - Port/Manatee, Florida

Contact Name: George Isiminger P.E< J#Title: Sr.Dir. Ping, Eng, Er Reference date: 5/22/17

Contact Email: Glsiminger@PortManatee.com Contact Phone: 941.-722-6621
Name of Referenced Project: \Manatee County Port Authority Master Plan Update
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

July 2015 to June 2016 $209,000

Vendor's role in Project: |7|=rime Vendor |._!FubconsuItant/Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? es Do If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Stakeholder Outreach; Capacity Analysis; Industry Trends and Market Demand Projections; Development of Proposed Davelopment Scenarics; Environmental
and Fiscal Impacts; Five Year Capital Inprovement Program; identification of State and Federal Funding; Ten Year Maintenance and Expansion Program

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor’s Quality of Service — =
a. Responsive ] ||
b. Accuracy ] &
c. Deliverables J [ ] v _
2. Vendor’s Organization: v [ |
a. Staff experiise [] E -
b. Professicnalism ] - —
¢. Turnover ] - v |
3. Timeliness of: |
a. Project 1 - ¥
b. Deliverables ] n ¥
4. Project completed within budget | I:l D
5, Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm ]
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s) ]
¢. Regulatory Agency(ies) ]
Additional Comments: {provide on additigral sheet if needed)
*‘WW E E\/
Verifiedvia: _ EMAIL _ M VERBAL Verified by: Division:

All informaticn provided to Braward Caunty is subjec! to verification, Vandor acknowledges lhat inaccurate, unfrulhiul, or incorract statements made in suppart of this response may be used by the
Counly as a basls for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the contract and may also serve as the basis for debarment of Vendor pursvant 1o Saection 21.119 of the Braward Caunly 128
Pracurament Coda.
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Yendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:

R2113514P1 - 2018 Port Everglades Master/Vision Plan Update
Reference for: AECOM
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

Port of Algoma Inc - SSM, Ontario, Canada
Contact Name: Anshumali Dwivedi %> Title: CEO Reference date: 5/23/2017
Contact Email: anshumali.dwivedi@essar.com Contact Phone: +1 705 945 2686
Name of Referenced Project: Port of Algoma Project— Master Consultant (Eco., Plan., Envir.,Eng.,F. Nation
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

Master Consultant-AECQO!I  Feb. 2015 to May. 2016 $2,176,893 (Phase |)

Vendor's role in Project: mrime Vendor [Subconsultanthubcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? IZ}(es Do If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Traffic study including interviews, market outlook, and traffic scenarios, Port Master Plan and Development Report including schmatic and layout alternatives,
capital cost estimate and risk analysiss, Marine Engineering including geotechnical evaluation, coastal modeling, design criteria and concept design,
Environmental including fisheries, terrestrial, public consutation, achasology and environmental assessment process and Aboriginal Consultation and strategy
Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Exceilent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

HiEEpEEE

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

000 0O 00 000 OO0
SEE FEE FRE ERE

T O ErE il

Additlonal Comments: (provide on additional shaet If needed)

*THIS SECTIONFAOR COUNTY USE ONLY** 3 [ /
Verified via: EMAIL NV VERBAL Verified by Division: N Date: C{ Q-g( Iq'

All information provided to Broward County Is subject to verification. Vendar acknowledges ihat inaccurate. untruthful, or incorrect statements made in supperl of this response may bitjsed by lhe
County as a basis for rejection, rescission of the award, or termination of the centract and may also serve as the basis for debamenl of Yender pursuant 1o Section 21.118 of tha Broward County] 29
Pracurement Code.

{
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Vandor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
R2113514P1 - 2018 Port Everglades Master/Vision Plan Update

Reference for: AECOM Technical Services, Inc. v o C8

Qrganizalion/Firm Name providing reference:

. O
Port of Hueneme - Oxnard Harbor District, CA éw%' @ P

Contact Name: KriDecas KD 5/23/17____ Title: CEO/Port Dir. Reference date: 5/23/17

Contact Emall: kdecas@portofhueneme.org Contact Phone: g05-488-3677

Name of Referenced Project: 2020 Strategic Plan The Port of Hueneme Oxnard Harbor District CA, USA
Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:
POH-FY14-001/SA.No.6  Dec. 2014  to Oct. 2015 $200,000

Vendor's role in Project: [¢/Prime Vendor I_]BuboonsultantISubcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? es Do If No, please specify in Additional Cornments (below).

Description of sarvices provided by Vendor:

Stakehoider Qutreach; Davelopment of Port Mission ang Vision Statements, Goals and Strategies to quige Pon Operatons and Develcpment; Estabishment
of near-lerm and kang-ferm scenaric-based Capilal invesiments.

Please rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory  Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: Improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
¢. Tumover

HEgEEE

3. Timeliness of;
a. Project
b. Deliverables

NEE FEE ERR
O (T 0T

L]

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor{s}/Subconsultant{s)
c. Reguiatory Agency(ies)

I

S{s

aod O od [Dod oo

Additional Comments: (provida on addnana sheat if neaded)

'“THW ONLY™" \/
Verified vig; EMAL ___VERBAL  Veriffiedby: __J Divigion, pE Oate. 7— ./ILf I?—'

A et prodtng 31 Becesths Emty 1 salisd] I v fioabon Yerdie SGRGAVTGE DI NS0SSE, unyl il of DI spverenty matd o $piod of Tie reesnee moy be wths byl 30
Coutly 93 4 boeis for roecIon, reonsucn tf o pagd, o 1onnylen of he (ORMris &3 Ty Het serat a8 Mhe T e 100 dedimmeer of Yendte funuand 1 Sation 21 1B of ho Bioaomd Gourdy
B titrraey Coadt.




Exhibit 2
Page 11 of 11

Vendor Reference Verification Form

BRIGMVARD
- COUNTY

Broward County Solicitation No. and Title:
R2113514P1 - 2018 Port Everglades Master/Vision Plan Update

Reference for: AECOM Technical Services, Inc.

Organization/Firm Name providing reference: .
Diamond State Port Corporation - Port of Wilmington, DE &M’E.@u‘&&(

Contact Name: Eygene R. Bailey____Title: Executive Director Refererice date: May 26, 20174
Contact Email: ghajley@port.state.de. us Contact Phone: 302-472-7800
Name of Referenced Project: port of Wilmington Master Plan :

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

Master Plan Dec 2015 to May 2016 est. $500K+

Vendor’s role in Project: Wme Vendor _| Fubconsultant!Subcontractor
Would you use this vendor again? [Zkes Do If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:

Stakeholder Qutreach; Development of Port Mission and Vision Statements; Goals and Strategies o gu1de Port Operations and Development; Establishment
of near-term and long-term scenario-pased alternatives and Capital Investments,

Piease rate your experience with the Needs Satisfactory Excellent Not
referenced Vendor: improvement Applicable
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
¢. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionhalism
c. Turnover

3. Timeliness of;
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsultant(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

Additional Comments: (provide on additional sheet if neaded) E I
<ot it Gene i |
/ ***THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY USE ONLY;"/*f \/
Verifled via: EMAIL. VERBAL  Verified by: M&M Division: D E Date: a 7‘ O l q'

All infermation provided to Braward Counly is subjact lo verification. Vendor acknowledges that inaceurate, untruthful, or Incorracl slatements meds |n support af this responss mey be ussd by the
Counly as & baslg for reJection, rescission of the award, or lermination of he contract and may also serve as the basis for dabarment of Vendor pursuanl to Saction 21,119 of the Broward County
Pracurement Coda, 131

oo O 00 Ood oood

(111 OO B E
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